

# NaShayla Davis

Bossier City, LA | 318-675-9559 | nashaylad@gmail.com |

## **Professional Summary**

Licensed RN with 2+ years of clinical experience including a standalone emergency department, neurological critical care unit, oncology unit and medical-surgical units such as surgery trauma and cardiovascular ICU. Striving for a position in the oncology unit that will allow me to utilize my skills that I have learned over the past two years to provide effective patient care.

## **Education:**

### **Bachelor of Science: Nursing**

Franciscan Missionaries of Our Lady University- Baton Rouge, LA  
Graduated: May 2022

Aug 2019- May 2022

### **Bachelor of Health Sciences**

Our Lady of the Lake College- Baton Rouge, LA  
Graduated: December 2015

Aug 2012- Dec 2015

## **Professional Experience:**

### **Registered Nurse**

Baton Rouge General Baton Rouge, LA.

June 2022- Present

- Performing focus assessments gathering vitals on patients and documented findings in the charting system.
- Preparing and administering medications.
- Communicating with the patient on keeping them informed about what is happening with their care.
- Performing discharge procedures on patients.
- Preparing, administering and monitoring patients during chemotherapy treatments.

### **Surgical Technologist**

Park Place Surgery Center Lafayette, LA

Feb 2015 – Apr 2016

- Assist surgeon and other medical professionals in hospital operating rooms and similar environments.
- Preparation of patients, rooms and equipment for pending surgical procedures.
- They also assist during those procedures as part of a team of operating room professionals.

### **Combat Medic**

U.S. Army Hohenfels, GE

Nov 2005- Jan 2012

- Tri-aging patients and performing basic medical tasks.
- Ordering supplies and keeping medical supply room stocked.
- Performing combat lifesaver courses.
- Managing all medical personal files for the entire company.
- Keeping track of medical expense reports for the entire company.
- Performing surgical tech duties in a field hospital.
- Handling personal paperwork for a company of soldiers.
- Planning, training, and orientating new staff.

## **Student Nursing:**

### **Nursing Student- Preceptorship**

Neurological Critical Care Unit | OLOL- Baton Rouge, LA

Feb 2022- Apr 2022

### **Nursing Student- Clinical Rotation**

Oncology Unit | OLOL- Baton Rouge, LA

Jan 2020- Nov 2021

- Performing focus assessments gathering vitals on patients and documented findings in the charting system.
- Preparing and administering medications.
- Performed medical procedures such as venipuncture, urinalysis, administering injections, drawing blood, and foley catheter insertion.
- Monitoring patients alerting the physician or staff nurse of changes in the patient's condition.
- Communicating with the patient on keeping them informed about what is happening with their care.
- Performing discharge procedures on patients.

